

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF SOUTH DAKOTA
CENTRAL DIVISION

FILED
DEC 14 2005
[Signature]
CLERK

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

CR 05- 30127

Plaintiff,

INDICTMENT

vs.

CONSPIRACY TO DISTRIBUTE AND
POSSESS WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE
A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE

TRAVIS WHIRLWIND SOLDIER,

21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1) & 846

Defendant.

The Grand Jury charges:

On or about between October 1, 2003, and August 18, 2005, in the State and District of South Dakota, Travis Whirlwind Soldier did knowingly and intentionally combine, conspire, confederate, and agree together with each other and others, known and unknown to the Grand Jury, to knowingly and intentionally distribute and possess with intent to distribute a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of methamphetamine, a Schedule II controlled substance, in violation of 21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1) and 846.

A TRUE BILL:

MICHELLE G. TAPKEN
United States Attorney

FOREPERSON _____

By *[Signature]*